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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2755V
TO BE OPENED: 7/9/14
TITLE: Native Plant Nursery, Seed Collection and Revegetation Services for Restoration and Remediation Activities Associated with the Upper Blackfoot Mining Complex and Upper Clark Fork River Basin
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP #14-2755V

	1. 
	7
	1.7.4
	Q. Prime Contractor/Subcontractors: states that all subcontractors must be listed in the proposal. 

This could be difficult because as tasks come up, we might want to solicit pricing from more than one subcontractor per task, depending on location and timing. If we submit a subcontractor’s name are we then obligated to use only this contractor for all task orders? We might use a different subcontractor for the Clark Fork work, and another for the Blackfoot work. We also might be limited by a subcontractor’s availability during the time a task is to be completed; we might have issues with finding an acceptable subcontractor that is willing to be available as all task orders come up, not knowing when they will come up. They might have other work under contract at the time. Would it be possible to locate a subcontractor and submit this person/group for approval as tasks arise?

Response: Additional sub-contractor information can be added at a later date for a project although the sub-contractor must be approved by the using agency during the Tier 2 Task Order process.

	2. 
	17
	
	Q. Streambank bioengineering: should we assume the supply of cuttings for the structures is a separate bid item?  
Response: Yes

	3. 
	18
	
	Q. Streambank bioengineering: for unit of payment, it states:  “Linear ft. – Assume two layer soil lift and 1,000 linear ft. on one bank.” Is this correctly interpreted as 1000 linear feet per lift (so an actual total of 2000 linear feet of labor) on one bank?
Response: Yes

	4. 
	20
	
	Q. Browse protector installation - for pricing the zip ties: are non-releasable ties acceptable? If so, is the use of staples to attach the net to the wood stake an acceptable substitution? 
Response: The zip ties/cable ties must be releasable.  Staples are not acceptable.

	5. 
	20
	
	 Q. Browse protector installation -For pricing the browse protector material, is a preformed tube that meets the dimensions and material specifications acceptable?

Response: A pre-formed tube is acceptable, but the material must be the same weight and stiffness as the specified material.

	6. 
	20
	
	Q. Wildlife exclosure fence installation – are unpeeled logs acceptable for the wood posts?

Response: No

	7. 
	22
	3.1.3 Table 2
	Q. Do we need to supply costs for each treatment item, or can we opt not to submit costs for specific items? For instance, we do not do hydroseeding and would need to subcontract that work. Also, going back our first question of listing all subcontractors, since we don’t typically subcontract this work, we’d feel a bit uneasy committing to this person/group and including in our proposal if we have not worked with them in the past.

Response: Offeror can opt not to submit costs for specific items.


	8. 
	2
	
	Q. Instructions to offerors: it states to use the forms provided. Where are the budget form and certification forms located?

Response: We are not requiring specific budget forms except for Table 2.

	9. 
	12 and 13
	3.1 and 3.1.1
	Q. The statement is made that “Plants must be grown from locally collected seed.” And “Plants will be grown from seed collected as described in Section 3.1.2, or from other approved seed.

1) Will seed delivered to the Native Plant Nursery providing services have been tested for Viability and Purity or will the cost for such testing be born by the Nursery propagating the plants?

Response: For purposes of your response, assume the nursery will need to test seeds for viability and purity.
2) Some of the species listed (willows and certain shrubs) can readily and more cost effectively be grown from live cuttings.  Can the Native Plant Nursery selected choose to have cuttings delivered as a propagule versus seed?

Response: For purposes of your response, assume plants will be grown from seed.

	10. 
	
	4.1.4
	Q. RFP specifies that "the response to each set of two questions should not exceed two pages".  However, this seems like a very small amount of space to address the questions presented in 4.1.4.3 (Revegetation Services Questions), especially since the inclusion of Table 2 takes up half a page on its own.  Also, the second question asks us to describe our experience implementing the list of revegetation treatments described in Section 3.1.3, which includes 15 separate treatments.  Please consider allowing additional space to answer these questions, so that contractors are able to aptly describe their experience using creativity, logic, and demonstrated knowledge and expertise.
Response: The State will allow up to FOUR pages per set of two questions.  Not to exceed four pages.

	11. 
	
	3.1.3
	Q. Overview of Revegetation Treatment needs “Hand broadcast seeding”.  RFP states that this item includes seed bed preparation such as harrowing or discing.  Description of this item states that areas for such treatment are characterized by  “significant topographic diversity”.  What does the seed bed preparation entail, figuring these areas are not accessible with equipment?

Response: For purposes of this RFP, assume seed bed prep is completed before you enter the site.
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